

LEGAL BASES OF THE 2025 ACCELERATION PROGRAM

v.10 - February 2025



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. IN	ITRODUCTION	4
2. M	IISSION, VISION, VALUES AND OBJECTIVES	6
2.1.	MISSION	6
2.2.	VISION	6
2.3.	VALUES	6
2.4.	OBJECTIVES	6
3. PA	ARTICIPATION REQUIREMENTS	8
4. A	CCELERATION PROGRAM SCHEDULE	10
4.1.	OPEN CALL	10
4.2.	REVIEW AND SELECTION PERIOD	10
4.3.	COMMUNICATION AND SIGNING OF THE CONTRACT	10
4.4.	BOOTCAMP	10
4.5.	ACCELERATION PERIOD	10
4.6.	DEMO DAY	11
5. PI	ROPOSAL ANALYSIS AND SELECTION PROCESS	12
5.1.	SELECTION CRITERIA	12
6. C	ONTENTS OF THE ACCELERATION PROGRAM	13
7. O	BLIGATIONS OF THE SELECTED STARTUPS	14
7.1.	OBLIGATION TO ATTEND	15
7.2.	OBLIGATIONS RELATED TO THE MANAGEMENT OF THE PROGRAMME	15
7.3.	OBLIGATION TO ACCEPT THE CODE OF ETHICS AND GOOD PRACTICES	16
8. RI	IGHTS RECOGNIZED IN ERIA	17
8.1.	IMAGE RIGHTS	17
8.2.	RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL OR PRE-EMPTIVE SUBSCRIPTION	17
9. PI	ERSONAL DATA PROTECTION CLAUSE, INTELLECTUAL AND INDUSTRIAL PROPER 8	RTY RIGHTS
9.1.	PERSONAL DATE PROTECTION	18
9.2.	DATA CONTROLLER	18
9.3.	MAIN PURPOSES OF DATA PROCESSING	18
9.4.	LEGAL BASIS FOR DATA PROCESSING	19



9.5.	DATA RETENTION TIME	19
9.6.	RECIPIENT OF THE COMMUNICATION OF THE DATA	19
9.7.	RIGHTS WHEN PROVIDING DATA	20
9.8.	CONFIDENTIALITY	21
10.	RESERVATIONS AND LIMITATIONS	22
11.	CONSULTATION AND RESOLUTION OF DOUBTS	22



1. INTRODUCTION

ESTABANELL INNOVA, S.L. is a Spanish company belonging to the Estabanell Group with registered office at Calle Rec, numbers 26-28, Granollers (08401), Barcelona, registered in the Mercantile Registry of Barcelona, in Volume 49082, Folio 60, Page B-607004, with N.I.F. number B-56.806.219 ("Estabanell Innova")

Estabanell, based in Granollers (Vallès Oriental), is a leading energy group in Catalonia that carries out its activity in all phases of the life of energy, ranging from the generation of renewables, through electricity distribution and up to the commercialization of energy and energy deficiency services. An activity to which it adds telecommunications and marketing of other solutions for the home and business, with a vision of a comprehensive wellness provider.

Its more than 125 years of experience in the energy field have made it one of the strongest companies in the sector. Around the commitment to 'self-consume' hydraulic energy (100% green and with zero emissions) to feed the looms of textile factories, the origin of its business activity at the beginning of the twentieth century, the electricity distribution business -Anillowas naturally added, which currently manages more than 1,600 kilometers of network and more than 58,000 supply points between the regions of Vallès Oriental, Osona and Ripollès.

Estabanell, which has generated green energy since the beginning of the 20th century, manages through its renewable energy generation company 6 small hydroelectric power plants on the banks of the Ter and, at the same time, promotes the installation of more than twenty photovoltaic solar parks distributed throughout the Catalan territory, adapted to their environment and on a small and medium-scale basis. with a maximum of 5 MW of power or, that is, the equivalent of the approximate consumption of about 3,500 homes per year. Its first photovoltaic solar park is located in the municipality of Caravaca de la Cruz, in Murcia, and is generating the equivalent of the annual consumption of 3,700 residential customers.

The Estabanell Group is made up of more than two hundred and eighty (280) professionals and collaborates in more than four hundred (400) social, cultural and educational projects in the environment.

The Estabanell Group is made up of the following eight (8) companies:

- ESTABANELL Y PAHISA ENERGIA, S.A.
- ESTABANELL IMPULSA, S.A.U.
- ESTABANELL GENERACIÓN, S.L.
- ESTABANELL I PAHISA, S.A.
- INNOVER INSTAL· LACIONS DE NOVES ENERGIES, S.L.U.
- AUGUST SERRA FERRER, S.L.
- ENERGY IN THE CLOUD, S.L.
- ESTABANELL INNOVA, S.L.

Through Estabanell Innova, ERIA has been created, the new Corporate Venturing vehicle whose main objective is to contribute to the positioning of the company as an energy and telecommunications group of the future, leading a rapid response to market challenges and opportunities that identify its different businesses and that favour a positive impact on society.



ERIA will therefore serve to channel collaboration with the entrepreneurial ecosystem, promote projects with third parties and, beyond internal innovation, reduce as much as possible the time for developing and putting new technologies and solutions on the market.

Among the programs that ERIA will execute is an acceleration program for startups in the preseed and seed stage to help them grow and reach the next level (indistinctly, the Program or the Acceleration Program).

This document contains the legal bases (the "Bases") to participate in the first edition of the call for the ERIA Acceleration Program that will be carried out during the period 2024-2025.

It is important to note that the fact of submitting an application for admission to ERIA implies knowledge and acceptance of these Bases.



2. MISSION, VISION, VALUES AND OBJECTIVES

2.1. MISSION

ERIA's core mission is to lead and promote Corporate Venturing initiatives that connect the Estabanell Group with the dynamic startup ecosystem. At ERIA we aspire to create a collaborative space where the different businesses of the Estabanell Group collaborate fluidly with disruptive companies, fostering a culture of continuous and innovative adaptation with the ultimate goal of improving people's quality of life.

2.2. VISION

ERIA's vision is based on becoming a catalyst for innovation within the Estabanell Group. We are inspired by all the knowledge and heritage of the parent company, aspiring to be at the forefront of the evolution of the industry in an agile way, with disruptive technologies and new business models, to help us achieve the vision and mission through strategic collaborations with the entrepreneurial ecosystem.

2.3. VALUES

Our values are focused on experience, commitment, transparency and accompaniment.

2.4. OBJECTIVES

At ERIA we want to promote open innovation to incorporate new technologies, services and disruption to each of the companies of the Estabanell Group. Therefore, we mainly pursue three (3) objectives:

- Incorporate new products, services and disruptive technologies thanks to entrepreneurs, startups, technology centers, among others. In short, we seek to incorporate innovative agents into each of the different businesses of Grupo Estabanell.
- Promote innovative and entrepreneurial culture internally.
- To position the Estabanell Group as a business group at the forefront of technology and innovation.

Likewise, at ERIA, with this Acceleration Program, we intend to achieve the following additional objectives:

- To promote innovation in the field of electric power and related technologies, identifying and supporting startups that develop innovative solutions in this field.
- Encourage the development and adoption of new technologies that can improve energy efficiency, resource management, sustainability and digitalisation in the electricity sector.
- Establish collaborative relationships with entrepreneurs and startups, providing financial support, mentoring, and resources to help them grow and develop their projects.



- Identify emerging business opportunities in the energy sector and explore possible collaborations or strategic alliances with startups that are developing relevant solutions.
- To facilitate the creation and development of new products and services that can complement the current offer of the Estabanell Group, providing innovative solutions to its customers and users.



3. PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENTS

In this first edition of the Acceleration Program, we are looking for recently created national and international companies, i.e. pre-seed and seed startups in the energy and telecommunications sectors to promote their growth and innovation.

These startups are required to be made up of a minimum of two (2) founders/CEOs with a full-time dedication, who enjoy an innovative personality, present effective solutions, and firmly believe in their project as well as have a desire to grow and be helped to improve.

On the other hand, the promoter or representative of the natural person of the project must be of legal age and must have legal capacity to be bound. You may not be an employee, administrator, partner of the Estabanell Group at the time of application.

Likewise, project promoters may not apply for admission to the Acceleration Programme for several projects for the same call, either acting individually or jointly with third parties.

The promoters of the project cannot have been convicted by a final judgment for intentional crimes.

Finally, the project company must be legally constituted and duly registered in the corresponding registry, not being subject to legal cause for dissolution.

To be eligible to participate in this Program, the startup's project must offer a new solution, as well as face challenges in the electric power or telecommunications sector:

- Electrical energy. At ERIA we are aware that the sector is immersed in important challenges, especially arising from the energy transition and decarbonisation. That is why at ERIA we are looking for innovative projects on demand flexibility, renewable energies, electrification of mobility, storage, digitalisation and smart grids or integrated home energy solutions (EaaS).
- Telecommunications. Telecommunications offer a great space for innovation, where many startups are detecting new opportunities, new services, new products. For this reason, at ERIA we do not want to miss anything that happens in the ecosystem and we look for those innovative agents that offer a differential and innovative value proposition in this sector in technologies such as Artificial Intelligence ("AI") applied to network management, customer service or improvement of the user experience. AR/VR technologies applied to entertainment, among others, or comprehensive Smart Home solutions.

Participants who do not meet the established requirements, either initially or during the course of the Program, may be excluded from the Acceleration Program, thus losing any possibility of receiving the services established in these Terms and Conditions and without the right to file claims with ERIA.

Likewise, participating startups must provide truthful information when registering for the Acceleration Program. Those startups whose data is false, incorrect or incomplete will lose the



opportunity to participate and receive services, without prejudice to the responsibilities that may arise from these actions, which will be assumed in full by the participant, leaving ERIA unharmed.

By enrolling in the Program, participants fully and unconditionally accept the terms set forth in these Rules.

ERIA reserves the right not to accept or terminate participants from the Program without prior notice, if it considers that they act fraudulently, abusively, contrary to the spirit of the Program or the law, violating the rights of third parties and/or good faith. Participants will be fully responsible for these actions, and ERIA will be exempt from any liability.

ERIA may also terminate any participant whose actions, or those of someone related to them, may damage ERIA's reputation or good name. Likewise, it reserves the right not to accept participants if it considers that they do not respond adequately to the challenges posed or for any other reason that it deems appropriate.



4. ACCELERATION PROGRAM SCHEDULE

The corresponding goals and dates to be taken into account for the 2024/2025 call of the Programme are as follows:

4.1. OPEN CALL

The registration period will begin from the publication of these Terms and Conditions on March 3, 2025 and will end on April 14, 2025 at 23:59 (GMT + 1).

On this same date, the challenges to which aspiring startups must respond through their proposal will be published on the ERIA website.

Applications for admission received after the indicated date will not be considered.

4.2. REVIEW AND SELECTION PERIOD

The period for reviewing and selecting projects will run from the end of the deadline for submitting applications until 8 May 2025.

The criteria for the selection of startups are detailed in section 6 of this document.

The maximum number of startups that will be selected for participation in the Program will be 4.

4.3. COMMUNICATION AND SIGNING OF THE CONTRACT

On May 9, 2025, the selected startups will be formally communicated and the Participation Agreement in the ERIA Startup Acceleration Program will be signed between Estabanell Innova and the selected startups (the "Contract").

4.4. BOOTCAMP

At the start of the Acceleration Program, on a date to be determined in mid-May 2025, a growth bootcamp will be held in Barcelona for accelerated startups.

The Bootcamp will consist of two (2) days of face-to-face training where ad hoc content will be worked on for the selected startups, with the participation of external experts and trainers.

4.5. ACCELERATION PERIOD

The Acceleration Program will last approximately six (6) months. In the section 6 the content of the Programme is detailed in this document.



4.6. DEMO DAY

At the end of the Acceleration Period, the participating projects will be presented within the framework of a Demo Day in which the participating startups will present their projects to mentors, the ERIA management committee, potential customers, investors, business angels and relevant personalities from the entrepreneurial ecosystem.

Attendance at this DEMO DAY will be mandatory for participating startups and will take place during the second half of December 2025.



5. PROPOSAL ANALYSIS AND SELECTION PROCESS

Once the deadline for submitting applications to participate in the EIA Acceleration Programme has ended, we will make a pre-selection of the projects submitted by external professionals and ERIA members. From all those applications admitted in the call, we will select up to a maximum of four (4) projects to which we will grant the possibility of participating in the EIA Acceleration Program.

5.1. SELECTION CRITERIA

For the qualification of applications for participation in the Programme, ERIA professionals will evaluate the projects taking into account the following criteria:

Innovation and originality:

- We will evaluate the novelty and originality of the idea or solution proposed by the project.
- We will analyze how the project proposal differs from existing solutions, as well as its ability to generate value and attract customers in a competitive and constantly evolving market.
- **Market potential:** we will analyze the potential of the target market and the demand for the product or service offered by the project.

- Technical and financial feasibility:

- We will assess the technical and financial feasibility of the project, including the ability to develop and scale the proposed solution.
- We will positively assess whether the cost structure of the project is aligned with the revenue projections and with the economic and financial profitability of the project.
- **Entrepreneurial team:** we will evaluate the experience, skills and commitment of the entrepreneurial team to carry out the project successfully. We will positively value more than two co-founders of the project.
- **Social or environmental impact:** We will consider the positive social or environmental impact that the project may have on the community or the environment.
- **Degree of development:** we will evaluate the degree of development of the project, from the initial idea to the prototype phase or minimum viable product.
 - Business model: We will analyze the clarity and feasibility of the project's business model, including revenue generation and scalability.
 - Compatibility with the objectives of the Programme: we will assess the alignment of the project with the objectives and areas of interest of the Acceleration Programme as well as the degree of suitability to any of the proposed challenges.
 - Learning and adaptability: we will assess the entrepreneurial team's ability to learn from mistakes, adapt to changes, and take advantage of emerging opportunities.



6. CONTENTS OF THE ACCELERATION PROGRAM

The Acceleration Program we offer comprises a series of elements designed to enhance the growth and development of the beneficiary startup. Below, we will develop the points mentioned:

Personalized mentoring: Each selected Startup will have the support of a team of up to five specialized mentors, made up of three (3) mentors from the Aticco Lab network and a maximum of two (2) mentors from Estabanell. During the program, the Startup will have access to six (6) group sessions, called Boards, in which the startup will be able to share its progress and challenges with the entire team of mentors. At the same time, one-to-one meetings will be held between Startup and a mentor from its board that will allow for more in-depth monitoring and advice.

These mentors will work closely with the startup to offer guidance, advice, and support in key areas such as business strategy, product development, marketing, finance, and more. Their experience and expertise will help the startup overcome major challenges and take advantage of growth opportunities during the acceleration process.

- Growth Bootcamp: The Growth Bootcamp is an intensive two (2) day program designed to boost the startup's development in a short period of time. During the Bootcamp, the startup will participate in a series of workshops, training sessions, and hands-on activities focused on key areas such as growth strategy, product development, customer acquisition, team management, among others. This Bootcamp provides the startup with the tools and knowledge necessary to scale your business effectively.
- Access to energy and telecommunications know-how: The startup will have access to specialized knowledge in the energy and telecommunications sectors, allowing it to better understand trends, challenges, and opportunities in these markets, as well as identify potential synergies or areas of collaboration.
- Possibility of making a proof of concept: the service, at the choice and discretion of ERIA and Grupo Estabanell, gives the startup selected to participate in the Acceleration Program, the opportunity to carry out a proof of concept of its product or service in collaboration with strategic partners or potential customers of the Estabanell Group once the Acceleration Program has ended. This proof of concept will allow the startup to demonstrate the value and viability of its solution in a real-world environment, which can help generate interest and support for future collaborations or investments.



- Financial aid of up to €10,000.00 per accelerated startup: This financial aid provides additional financial support to the startup to cover operating expenses, product development, marketing, or other critical needs during the Acceleration Period. This aid will be progressively awarded to startups at the end of the following milestones:
 - o At the end of the bootcamp: 2.500 €
 - o At the end of the 3rd Board: €3,000
 - At the end of the Demo Day: 4,500 €

The granting of this financial aid will be associated with the fulfilment of the obligations of the startups detailed in the section 7 of this document.

- Be part of the Aticco Lab alumni ecosystem: by being part of the alumni ecosystem, the startup will have access to an exclusive network of companies and entrepreneurs that have gone through the Acceleration Program. This offers opportunities for networking, collaboration, and continuous learning, as well as potential connections with potential investors or partners.
- Access to Aticco Lab's coworking: the projects of the selected startups will be able to have, at no cost, two (2) fixed work stations in the Aticco MED coworking, including access to the rest of the coworking facilities of the Aticco network under the usual conditions for the rest of the coworkers. During the kick-off bootcamp, each startup will need to confirm their intention to use this space throughout the acceleration program. If confirmed, the startup commits to use this space for a minimum of 40% of the duration of the acceleration program (excluding the month of August). Otherwise, at the end of the programme, the following amount will be deducted from the amount pending payment as financial aid:
 - Occupancy greater than or equal to 40%: No penalty will be applied
 - Occupancy of more than 20% and less than 40%: A penalty of €300 per startup will be applied
 - Occupancy of less than 20%: A penalty of €600 per startup will be applied
- Additional perks offered by Aticco Lab to its community: finally, the startup will also be able to benefit from a series of additional perks provided by Aticco Lab to your community, which may include discounts on services, access to exclusive events, legal or tax advice, among others.

7. OBLIGATIONS OF THE SELECTED STARTUPS

Startups selected to participate in the ERIA Acceleration Program must comply with the obligations indicated in this section. In the same way, the selected candidates must accept the Terms and Conditions and sign the commitment to participate in case of being part of the



Acceleration Program and send it to ERIA within a maximum period of one (1) week from their admission.

On the other hand, ERIA may agree to withdraw from the Acceleration Program startups that fail to comply with any of the commitments referred to in these Bases.

7.1. OBLIGATION TO ATTEND

Startups must attend, either telematically or online, represented through at least two (2) of their founders/CEOs, the monthly meetings (Board Meetings) with the mentors participating in the Acceleration Program. Failure to participate in the Boards will imply:

- Failure to participate without justified cause in a BOARD will imply the deduction of €1,000 in the amount of the financial aid offered by ERIA
- Failure to participate in two or more BOARDS will result in the startup's expulsion from the Acceleration Program.

Likewise, and without prejudice to the obligatory nature of monthly meetings with all mentors, additionally, individual meetings can be held between the parties.

On the other hand, startups must attend, in person, the Bootcamp and the Demo Day, both held in Barcelona. In the event of unjustified absence from these events, the following penalties will be applied:

- Failure to participate in the startup BootCamp will imply the exclusion of the startup from the acceleration program
- Failure to participate in the DemoDay will imply the non-payment by ERIA of the last tranche of the financial aid (€4,500)

7.2. OBLIGATIONS RELATED TO THE MANAGEMENT OF THE PROGRAMME

Related to the management of the acceleration program, the Startup participating in the program commits to:

- 1. Send the agenda of the meetings of the Board, together with the documentation to be discussed, at least 48 working hours before the celebration of the
- 2. Send the minutes of the Board meeting within a maximum period of 48 business hours after it is held, so that all members can validate it.
- Use the online platform proposed by ERIA for the submission of documentation and communication between the parties. Communications made through other means will not be considered official.



7.3. OBLIGATION TO ACCEPT THE CODE OF ETHICS AND GOOD PRACTICES

Startups must accept the Estabanell Group's Code of Ethics and Good Practices dated November 2023 available at the following link:

https://estabanell.com/empreses/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2023/09/02-Codi-Etic-i-de-Bones-Practiques-Estabanell-vf.pdf

The selected projects and startups must do everything possible to achieve the objectives set out in the Acceleration Programme, giving priority to the project. Those projects that do not meet the objectives of the Program will not be able to continue within the acceleration process.

Likewise, the participants undertake not to maintain a direct or indirect link with other people or entities whose activity may be in competition with the project.



8. RIGHTS RECOGNIZED IN ERIA

The startups selected to participate in the ERIA Acceleration Program recognize the following rights in favor of ERIA.

8.1. IMAGE RIGHTS

The startups participating in the Acceleration Program expressly consent that ERIA may use their image by any means and exclusively for corporate, advertising and promotional purposes, without any territorial or temporal limitation, and without any remuneration being generated in their favor.

8.2. RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL OR PRE-EMPTIVE SUBSCRIPTION

The selected projects, at the time of signing the Contract that will regulate their participation in the Programme, will grant ERIA the right to participate preferentially in the next round of financing of the project to be held. ERIA may subscribe shares or shares of the project in these financing rounds on a preferential basis to other investors in the share capital.



9. PERSONAL DATA PROTECTION CLAUSE, INTELLECTUAL AND INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

9.1. PERSONAL DATE PROTECTION

In order to ensure information security, Estabanell Innova applies different technical and organisational measures to guarantee the appropriate level of security in accordance with the applicable regulations. In any case, Estabanell Innova will take appropriate technical and organisational measures, both when designing the data processing system and at the time of processing itself, to preserve security and prevent unauthorised processing. However, despite the diligent implementation of these measures, the user should know that Internet security measures are not impregnable. Estabanell Innova is not responsible for the actions of third parties who, in violation of these measures, access the aforementioned data and information.

The personal data provided, as well as any updates, will be managed by Estabanell Innova in accordance with the terms established in this clause.

Estabanell Innova considers the privacy of the people to whom this information is provided to be fundamental.

In this sense, Estabanell Innova undertakes to process the data in accordance with the applicable personal data protection regulations in force at all times. Specifically, Estabanell Innova will comply with the premises established in Organic Law 3/2018, of 5 December, on the Protection of Personal Data and guarantee of digital rights ("LOPDGDD"), as well as those of Regulation (EU) 2016/679, of 27 April 2016, of the European Parliament and of the Council on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and by which it is repeals Directive 95/46/EC ("GDPR") and any other applicable correlative regulations.

Based on this, Estabanell Innova informs of its Privacy Policy, in order to make users aware of the processing of their data, as well as the fundamental principles on personal data protection that it applies.

9.2. DATA CONTROLLER

Estabanell Innova, a Spanish company with registered office at Calle Rec, numbers 26-28, Granollers (08401), Barcelona, registered in the Mercantile Registry of Barcelona, in Volume 49082, Folio 60, Page B-60704, with N.I.F. number B-56.806.219.

Contact of the Data Protection Officer: lopd@estabanell.cat

9.3. MAIN PURPOSES OF DATA PROCESSING

The personal data provided and collected, whether using the forms available on the website, emails and/or calls, will be used for the following purposes:



- a) To answer, attend to and manage queries, questions and/or requests (including managing your curriculum vitae for current and/or future selection processes, as well as registering as a user in the client and/or partner area and identifying you to give you access to our web platform);
- b) To provide our services in accordance with the legal notice;
- c) To guarantee the correct technical functioning of the website and, in the event that you authorise it, in accordance with the information provided for in our cookies policy;
- d) In addition, Estabanell Innova may use the user's dissociated data, always preserving its anonymity, even after the end of the relationship, in order to use them within its support systems for decision-making and business management, as well as for the optimization of customer management systems; i
- e) Use them for any other purpose required or permitted by applicable law or for which you have consented.

9.4. LEGAL BASIS FOR DATA PROCESSING

The Bases for processing your personal data are: (a) the existence of a pre-contractual and/or contractual relationship with Estabanell Innova; (b) when necessary for the satisfaction of legitimate interests pursued by Estabanell Innova; (c) where you have given your consent; and (d) where necessary to comply with Estabanell Innova's legal and regulatory obligations.

9.5. DATA RETENTION TIME

The data obtained will be kept for as long as your relationship with us is maintained, and even after its termination for the period necessary for the formulation, exercise or defence of claims, and legal and contractual obligations, always being duly blocked. In the case of the CVs received, they will be kept for a period of one (1) year from the time they have been registered, after which they will be deleted.

9.6. RECIPIENT OF THE COMMUNICATION OF THE DATA

Depending on the purposes for which the personal information is collected, this information may be accessed, indistinctly, by the following persons:

- Authorised personnel of Estabanell Innova or its representatives acting on behalf of Estabanell Innova subject to applicable data protection laws;
- In companies of the Estabanell Group, the personal data of customers for internal administrative purposes (you can see the list of the companies of the Estabanell Group at the beginning of these Bases).
- Regulatory authorities or other third parties in accordance with applicable laws.



- Estabanell Innova, in the event of non-payment by the client of its services, may notify the Managers of solvency and credit files in compliance with the applicable regulations. You may also transfer the data to the competent authorities and bodies in compliance with the corresponding legal and tax obligations. The data relating to possible supply contracts will also be communicated to the Tax Administration for the purposes provided for in Law 58/2003 General Tax Law and/or Law 36/2006, on measures for the prevention of tax fraud. Likewise, by virtue of Royal Decree 897/2017, which regulates, among other issues, the figure of the vulnerable consumer, the personal data of these customers may be communicated to the bodies responsible for the protection of vulnerable consumers for the purposes of the measures contemplated therein, as well as to any other Administration so that it can be legally determined.
- In the event that the customer gives their consent, Estabanell Innova may transfer their
 personal data to the companies of the Estabanell Group so that these companies send
 them by any means commercial information about the services and products that they
 market at any time, as well as to offer news, promotions, discounts, participation in
 raffles and surveys. and information about events or other activities related to or
 organized by these companies.
- Third parties (service providers who process information as data processors, under the
 instructions of Estabanell Innova). All this only after carrying out the necessary measures
 to ensure that we can share this information and having made the corresponding
 contract for processing, in accordance with the applicable data protection regulations.
- Third parties with whom we enter into business arrangements that may be satisfactory to our customers provided you have given us prior consent.

Personal data may be processed outside the European Economic Area (EEA). When processed outside the EEA, Estabanell Innova will ensure that this cross-border data processing is protected with the appropriate safeguards. These guarantees may include:

- 1. Standard Contractual Clauses approved by the European Commission. These standardised clauses provide sufficient guarantees to ensure that the adequacy and security requirements set out by the GDPR are met; or
- 2. Certifications demonstrating that third parties located outside the EEA process personal data in a manner consistent with the GDPR. These certifications are approved either by the European Commission or by a supervisory authority

9.7. RIGHTS WHEN PROVIDING DATA

The rights of Estabanell Innova when providing the data are the following:

• Right to request access to personal data: you can ask Estabanell Innova if it is processing your data, and if so, access it.



- The right to request rectification if the data is inaccurate, or to complete the data that we have incomplete.
- Right to request the deletion of your data.
- Right to request the restriction of processing: in this case we will only keep them for the exercise or defence of claims.
- Right to object to processing: Estabanell Innova will have the right to process personal
 data, with the exception that they must continue to be processed for legitimate reasons
 or for the exercise or defence of possible claims.
- Right to data portability: in the event that the user wants their data to be processed by another data controller, Estabanell Innova will facilitate the transfer of their data to the new controller.
- The right not to be subject to a decision based solely on the automated processing of your personal data.

If you have given consent for a specific purpose, you may withdraw it whenever you wish, without this affecting the lawfulness of the processing based on consent prior to its withdrawal.

To exercise your rights, please notify us in writing to Estabanell Innova, Calle Rec, 26-28, 08401 Granollers, Barcelona or send us an e-mail to: lopd@estabanell.cat.

If there are doubts about your identity, it may be necessary to provide a photocopy of your ID card or equivalent document that proves your identity and is considered valid in law. To do this, you can use the models and forms on the different rights available to the Spanish Data Protection Agency on its official website https://www.aepd.es/reglamento/derechos/index.html.

We inform you of your right to file a complaint with the Supervisory Authority, specifically, with the Spanish Data Protection Agency https://sedeagpd.gob.es/sede-electronica-web/vistas/formnuevareclamacion/reclamacion.jsf, and other competent public bodies for any claim arising from your personal data.

9.8. CONFIDENTIALITY

The professionals who work at Estabanell Innova and who have any type of intervention in the services provided to the user, are committed not to disclose or make use of the information they have accessed. The information provided by the user will be considered, in any case, confidential, and may not be used for purposes other than those related to the management linked to their requests and the services contracted in Estabanell Innova, where applicable. In this regard, we undertake not to disclose or disclose information about the user's claims, the reasons for the advice requested or the duration.



10. RESERVATIONS AND LIMITATIONS

By participating in the ERIA Acceleration Program, you are aware of and accept these Terms and Conditions. The projects that are selected to participate in the 2024/2025 edition of the Acceleration Programme will sign an individualised contract with Estabanell Innova through which their participation in the Acceleration Programme will be regulated. Only the project admitted to the Program will be considered once the Contract has been signed.

The mechanics of the call require that the data be provided truthfully and completely and that they be kept up to date thanks to the cooperation of the participants. If the personal data are false, incomplete or not updated, Estabanell Innova will be released with respect to the specific cases, the good end of the call and any consequences related to the previous one, ultimately leading to the non-declaration of beneficiaries of the promotion.

The startup expressly consents, and by the mere fact of participating, that Estabanell Innova can use its name for the purpose of making the winning project known to the rest of the participants and without any remuneration being generated in its favor.

Estabanell Innova reserves the right to cancel this call, suspend it, or change any of its condition(s) if for technical reasons or any other nature beyond its control it cannot comply with the normal development of the same, as stipulated in these Bases.

Estabanell Innova reserves the right to cancel those projects whose representatives or promoters do not attend the different individual and group sessions or collaborate to obtain the maximum use of the resources made available to them, both human and Madrid.

Estabanell Innova reserves the right to expel from the Acceleration Program all those startups that do not make good use of the furniture and facilities, as well as do not respect the established rules of coexistence.

Estabanell Innova will rule out those participations that are abusive or fraudulent. In the same way, any abusive or fraudulent use of these Terms and Conditions by participants will lead to the automatic withdrawal of the participants.

Estabanell Innova will not bear the costs of testing, travel and accommodation of the participants at the site of the individual sessions, group workshops and any other activity that the Program consists of.

11. CONSULTATION AND RESOLUTION OF DOUBTS

To make queries or resolve doubts related to the Programme or the presentation of projects, you can contact ERIA via email at info@ERIAinnohub.com.

